

**St. Raphael Pastoral Council Meeting
Monday, February 5, 2018 Minutes**

| | | |
|-------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|
| Michelle Aldridge | David DeSalle (Secretary) | |
| Larry Boesch | Mark Dirlam | |
| Caitlin Chang | Teri Dwyer | John Piernikowski (Chairman) |
| Jane Coburn | Dick Jasinski | Karen Sachs (Vice Chairman) |
| Craig Correa | Janet Leonard-Walker | Fr. Michael Salah (Pastor) |
| Jim Damron | Sally McClean | |

1. Opening prayer – Mark 1:40-45
2. Approval of November Minutes
3. Pastor’s Remarks: Estate and gifts of Msgr. Gatto; early payoff of Capitol One loan and interest saved
4. Reports Q&A – ***NOTE: All who present reports at the Council meeting should now distribute your reports in advance and we will simply discuss any questions you have at the meeting.***

Discussions:

5. Old Business Follow-Up: Choir director meeting postponed; discussion of other parish practices and what is working with St R’s
 - a. Follow-Up discussion on Parish Logo – Dick Jasinski: discussion of parish logo and standard use versus ADW logo; poll results; insufficient support to develop and pursue parish logo and promotional merchandise at this time
6. New business:
 - a. Boy Scout Request – Fr. Salah: storage cabinet approved; sponsoring organization for charter to be considered annually; same treatment as other organizations for advertising (not linked to website; limited signage)
 - b. Discussion of Bilingual Good Friday Veneration – Fr. Wells: approved with assessment requested of whether becomes too crowded
7. Other Items?: parking lot lighting issue and funding grant for school and parking lot LEDs, future plan for LEDs in church; coffee and donuts coverage for all Masses; vocations update showing interest among teens and young men (Quo Vadis events)
8. Next meeting – April 16th (No March Meeting)
9. Closing Prayer